

PROFILE

I have 4+ years of experience in iOS development working as a passionate iOS developer, I create amazing applications to make the internet a better place. I am an advocate for app performance and accessibility. I am 27 years old and have been an iOS developer for as long as I can think. The technologies I work with are Swift and XCode IDE with a focus on the frameworks UIKit, UIFoundation and Autolayout. I use code not only to do my day-to-day job, but also to solve everyday problems I come across.

CONTACT ME

Phone Number:

+92 331 8422900

Email:

junaidumer28@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/junaid-umer

Address:

Building #126, Apartment #401, Civic Center, Bahria Town, Rawalpindi

SKILLS

Swift

iOS SDK

Xcode

3rd party SDK and API's

Git

INTERESTS

Traveling
Video Games
Photography
Book Reading

EXPERIENCE

Vizteck Solutions Feb 2019 - Present

Junaid Umer

iOS Developer

iOS Developer

- Develop iOS applications using swift
- Communicating and collaborating with team
- Taking part into hiring process
- Involved in complete development process as per client requirement

Vizweb Solutions Sep 2017 - Feb 2019

iOS Developer

- Building mobile applications for Apple Platform
- Maintaining and updating software development solutions
- Debugging and bug fixing

EDUCATION

Masters in Information Technology 2014 - 2016 University of Sargodha

PROJECTS

https://bit.ly/3Gtl2yK